FILED 12/22/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 06741-2023

State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Public Service Commission
. I CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 22, 2023
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Marissa Ramos, Supervisor, Division of Engineering 4/€

RE: Docket No. 20230120-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake
County by Sunlake Estates Ultilities, L.L.C.

Please file the attached emails regarding “Change in Due Date for Staff’s First Data Request” in
the docket file mentioned above.

MR/da

Attachment



Danielle Adams

From: Marissa Ramos

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 11:18 AM

To: Danielle Adams

Subject: Fw: DN. 20230120-WS: Sunlake Estates Utilities SARC
Attachments: DN 2023020-WS (Sunlake) SARC MEMO 1st DR.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Danielle, when possible, can you please file the email below (as the attachment to the cover memo) along
with the attached cover memo into the noted docket file?

Please let me know if | can assist with anything to help with this request.

Thanks!

From: Marissa Ramos

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 11:10 AM

To: Marty Deterding; bferrell@sfflaw.com

Cc: Clayton Lewis; Laura King; Rhonda Hicks

Subject: DN. 20230120-WS: Sunlake Estates Utilities SARC

Good morning,

We have received the Utility's letter, dated December 21, 2023, which requested a due date extension for its response
to staff's first data request in Docket No. 20230120-WS. | have confirmed that changing the due date for Staff’s First
Data Request from January 22, 2024 to February 16, 2024, is acceptable to staff. If you have questions regarding the
requested information, please contact Clayton or myself at anytime.

Thank you,

Marissa Ramos

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Engineering - Supervisor
(850) 413-6473





